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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

September 28, 1977

Mr. John P. Fritz
P.O. Box 8769
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

RE: MUR 450(77)

Dear Mr. Fritz:

The Federal Election Commission received your complaint
dated September 14, 1977, requesting that a suit be filed
against Richard M. Nixon. The Commission has reviewed your
request and has concluded that this agency does not have
jurisdiction over the matters set forth. Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close its file in this matter.

Sin ee

Will am 6Olake
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 450 (77)

Richard M. Nixon )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on September 27, 1977, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel to

find no reason to that a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act, as amended, had been committed in the above-

captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this case has been closed.

Marjorie W. Emmons
retary to the Commission

F1EEL ELEC/70N COMMIS4jgOFFICIAL FILE Copy
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September 27, 1977

'.MEMORAI UM TO:

FROM,.:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE , A

I.iARJORIE W. EMMONS i

";UR 445 (77) and IUR 450 (77)

The above-mentioned MURs were submitted to the

Commissioners on September 23, 1977 at 1:00.

As of 12:00, September 27, 1977, no objections have

been received in th? office of Commission Secretary to the

staff recommendaticns to find Reason to elieve in I UR 445 (77)

and to find no Reason to Believe in ,!UR 45O (77).
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Y ((.' Septermbexr_2.1977

:iv' !.zERThedford

,i.,; John Paul Fritz

.t~'s ,,: Richard M. Nixon

R fIcvant Statute: NONE

Internal Rhs Chc'k&-: John Paul Fritz, Federal CheckedNONE

,Committee To Elect President John Paul
Fritz World Government Election Campaign

7 SU*'T.RY 0? ALTEGi-TION
The complainant requests a $100 million suit be filed against Richard M.

"Nixon for obstructing the complainant's campaign. The complaint included
a letter from Gene Wilson which disclosed information held by Central
Intelligence Agency about the complainant.

It appears that the Commission does not have jurisdiction over the matters
set forth in the complaint. The complainant did not supply information as to
what "obstructions" were used against his Presidential campaign; and the
Commission is not empowered to act on complaints dealing with the Freedom Of
Information Act and the Privacy Act.

Find no reason to believe and close the file. Send the attached letter.

FMERAL EECTION COMMISSOIU

T 1 FILE COPY
• '. ...~ C -HSF.L

,~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~ A,'' ' '. ~ ' ' ,..." .i'"•I



-F fDERAL RLEG ON COMI\NSSION
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Mr. John P. Fritz
P.D. Box 8769
Honolulu, Huwaii 96815

RE: MUR 450(77)

Dear Mr. Fritz:

The Federal Election Com~mission received your complaintdated September 14, 1977, requesting that a suit be filed
against Richard M. Nixon. The Commission has reviewed your

request and has concluded that this agency does not have
jurisdiction over the matters set forth. Accordingly, the
Coission has decided to close its file in thVi.; raOter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Fb

titer,

CPA
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STATE OF HAWAII ) ".t /
SS. "' /

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU ) .

I, KAREN S. JONES, a notary public in and for,

and residing in said County, in the State aforesaid,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that JOHN P. FRITZ, personally known

to me to the same person whose name appears on the

letter dated August 11, 1977 from the Federal Election

Commission, appeared before this day in person and

acknowledged that he is the person and that he voluntarily

wrote the letter to Mr. William C. Oldaker for the act

and purposes therein set forth in his letter as his

free and voluntary act.

GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal, this

14th day of September, 1977.

Notary Publiicj 1st Judicial Circuit
State of Hawaii

My commission expires: 9-7--78

OFFICE.,N OF ,E LECOr
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Sep1 tember 6, 1977

Jolhn Fritz
P. 0. Bux 8769
I iotuliili, [lawaiI 9l5(15

[)car N-r. JFritz,

We are in receipt of yur ilt-er ltcd 31 Autgust 1977. Pursuant to your
request I contacted your friend Johin Petroff at tie telhphone uun-ber you
provided and hie was able to providu mne withi little background inforna-
tion. Basically lhe informedl rne that many years ago yott owned a busi-
ness in M iaini and tlhat, bccairse of yoar varioas strands on world peace
and iriterna tional rellations, you were vici.i1,u to so.he } arrassment which

Zi. " ki [(iL iON (, ,N IS'lON

It'' ~kI 1 [I (NION

.; W %t.'. , (, ):.( M.,,. August 11, 1977

rMr. John Fri tz -

IlonoI ulu, iHa'a "i

bear ,'4t. FriL:-: t 4JW\ ,,, A.

We have received your letter of August 7, 1977 "
I nqr i 11g i nto te possibility of a violation of the .

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437q(a)(2), the
Comission is not. c,:pow(;r _l to take action unless comnlaints
are signed, sworn and notar ied by the comp.lainant. Under

~ct1ion .1-1.2 of the Conmission'; rectilatLions, it is also
required that ,a con,mlaint contain: (1) The full name,
adIress and telephone number of the complainant; (2) a
clear and concise stat(.ment of the acts which are alleged
to constitute a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971; (3) any documentation of alle.ations of the
comnplaint available to thie co:plainant; and (4) an asser-
tion that the per.;,(-n com)L iining, if not a c.didate, isnot filing the complaint on beehalf of or --t the request of
a candi dat~e, unles:; such i s t!e fact, in .hich case it shall
be set forth.

In the int-- ,osts Of com)plyinq wi tL the above procedures,
a copy of the .'ederal El .cLion Camp.aign Act of 1971, as
amended, and a copy of the Commission's regulations are
enclosed with thi :; lett-. I hope that an examination ofthese materials will answer most of your question~s and will
enable you to be specific in any assertions or allegations
you might make, in the ev.ent you wish to file a complaint
with the Cornmissioi

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further
quest ions.

Fnclosure .-
William C. Oldaker

., .... ,-, General Counsel
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i:RIENDS 1 R , 'IRESMENT FRITZ ,IV A%-.,r4fIY .ni. or .r. -,I.

"' . John Piul Sr; at pqe..... a"aus Cente . n .ree. n 00•WO I L)GO"V ,' -%, ,N ubo'

i,.or.A. CotsUl tCIts LLLCII ION CA.\'\kGN O. SOVt scW .AR . .die w49SOMI POS-.
iS C0COM C IO I KON !A. .OI4OOLiA. £&ID

P 0 60. ioXR"
-. .. 58. I'NOLUI.1I %'WAI SSU S . . .. ft . .co . .o. 2 A u .. .e

Uo.r -- I 1 4,11-1103 9),3 -3A5 f. gg*g cm. Jettaotfl-" ,,. g,?.,CI ens, r. ITsS-,

.- joUeaNuY T14ROUGH TJ41E ZOOAC. b VO&V
Io m. !g.m.. JuS I L WeakIL .Koeta Iv Litirery. Free..

Dear Mr. Fritz,-:

This is in response to your request, for information concerning
you which may be held by this Agency.

We have made a careful search of our holdings and have found
the documents listed belowv which meet your request. The first 12
are copies of photographs of letters. The next four are copies of

you-. correspondence with this Agency in 1967 and 1971. Item 17 is

a routing slip, from which the names of certain Agency employees

have been deleted, pursuant to subsection (j)(1) of the Privacy

Act. Item 16 is an Agency cable which, for reasons which I shall

explain, is not releasable.

(1) Envelope, 26 September 1960, from John P. Fritz,
'ashington, D.C., to Tom Kaselan, President, 'orld
11orkers Union, Tartu, Estonia, USSR, with enclosed
press releases.

(2) Envelope and letter, 7 November 1960, Fritz to Kaselan.

(3) Envelope and letter, 13 November 1960, Fritz to Kaselan.

(4) Envelope and letter, 1 February 1961, from John Paul

Fritz in Florida to iaselan, enclosing envelope and
letter from Friends Meeting of .ashington, 17 January
1961, to John P. Fritz in Miami.

(5) Envelope and letter, 20 February 1961, Kaselan to
John Paul Fritz in Miami.

(6) Envelope and letter, 23 April 1961, John Paul Fritz

n .iami to Editorial Board, Moscow News, Moscow.
Encloses press release from Press Departiment, EmbassyCXUT3,o,

(18) Agency cable, 23 October 1973. Not releasable, pursuant
to subsections (j)(1) and (k)(1) of the Privacy Act.

For your information, subsection (j)(!) applies to material
which the Director of Central Intclligence is authorized to with-
hold from disclosure -- in this instance, the names of certain
Agency employees, insofar as they pertain to intelligence sources
and methods, and the names of private individuals, other than
yourself, in the interests of their own privacy. Subsection
(k) (1) applies to material .'hich has properly been classified
under Sections 1 and 5(B) of Excecutive Order 11652.

The decidin- officer with respect to item 17 was the Director
of Personnel; with respect to item 1S, the Chief of Services S tff.
These are the system mana .ers of the records systems fro...--,.:hich
these items were recovered. Under the prcisions of the Act, I
am: advising tou of your ri ,rht to aipeal their decis ions, througa
me. If you elect to do so, I will see that your appeal reaches

the appropriate senior official.

4.4

-A
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
132S K SIRET N.W.
WASHING ION.D.C. 20463 September 23, 1977

Mr. John P. Fritz
P.O. Box 8769
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

Dear Mr. Fritz:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of September 7, 1977, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's preliminary pro-
cedures for the handling of complaints.

Sinc rely.y r

Willi m .Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure
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STATE OF HAWAII )re)ss. IS
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU ) 4,'

I, KAREN S. JONES, a notary public in and for,

and residing in said County, in the State aforesaid,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that JOHN P. FRITZ, personally known

to me to the same person whose name appears on the

letter dated August 11, 1977 from the Federal Election

Commission, appeared before this day in person and

acknowledged that he is the person and that he voluntarily

wrote the letter to Mr. William C. Oldaker for the act

and purposes therein set forth in his letter as his

free and voluntary act.

GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal, this

14th day of September, 1977.

Notary Publtg1 1st Judicial Circuit

State of Hawaii

My commission expires: 9-7-78
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MIAMI, F LORiL)A33)

I a I I'. S, ie l

* EL ,O, 5'6-560
' IF U)NAL GIL AND WPAONt F 

A CODE 305

September 6, 1977

John Fritz
P. 0. Box 8769
Honolulu, ]lawaii 96815

Dear Mr. Fritz,

We are in receipt of your letter dated 31 August 1977. Pursuant to your
request I contacted your friend John Petroff at the telephone number you
provided and he was able to provide me with little background inforna-
tion. Basically he informed me that many years ago you owned a busi-
ness in Miani and that, because of your various stands on world peace
and international relations, you were victimix to some harrassment which

FEDIRAI. ELECTION COMMISSION

I.Q1 K NkIM I I N W.
W\'ttlN(I()N,I).( .2046, August 11, 1977

Mr. John Fritz
P.O. Po,' 8769
Honolulu, Hawaii

Dear Mr. Fritz:

We have received your letter of August 7, 1977
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.s.C. section 437q(a) (2), the
Commission is not empowered to take action unless complaints
are signed, sworn and notarized by the complainant. UnderSection 1.11.2 of the Counission's regulations, it is also
required that a complaint contain: (1) The full name,
address and telephone number of the complainant; (2) a
clear and concise statement of the acts which are alleged
to constitute a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act (if 1971; (3) any documentation of allegations of the
complaint available to the complainant; and (4) an asser-
tion that the person complaining, if not a candidate, is
not filing the complaint on behalf of or at the request of
a candidate, unless such is the fact, in which case it shall
be set forth.

In the interests of complying with the above procedures,
a copy of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, and a copy of the Commission's regulations are
enclosed with this letter. I hope that an examination ofthese materials will answer most of your questions and will
enable you to be specific in any assertions or allegations
you might make, in the event you wish to file a complaint
with the Commissioi

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further

questions.

Si r~ely,
Enclosure "'

William C. Oldaker
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGIOND.C. 20463 August 11, 1977

Mr. John Fritz
P.O. Box 8769
Honolulu, Hawaii

Dear Mr. Fritz:

We have received your letter of August 7, 1977inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a)(2), the
Commission is not empowered to take action unless complaints
are signed, sworn and notarized by the complainant. Under
Section 111.2 of the Commission's regulations, it is also
required that a complaint contain: (1) The full name,
address and telephone number of the complainant; (2) a
clear and concise statement of the acts which are alleged
to constitute a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
A-t of 1971; (3) any documentation of allegations of the
comolaint available to the complainant; and (4) an asser-
tion that the person complaining, if not a candidate, is
not filing the ccplaint on behalf of or at the request of
a candidate, unless such is the fact, in which case it shall
be set forth.

In the interests of complying with the above procedures,
a copy of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, and a copy of the Commission's regulations are
enclosed with this letter. I hope that an examination of
these materials will answer most of your questions and will
enable you to be specific in any assertions or allegations
you might make, in the event you wish to file a complaint
with the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further
questions.

si Felx,

Enclosure
William .-Q Iker
General / -

UPI2
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FRIENDS FOR PRESIDENT FRITZ 11V A Mes d eWl and power1". we".. .JW1rU. UMVffW

Jhr. lon Paul "r: tz WORLI) GOVERNMENT C
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Dear Mr. Fritz"

This is in response to your request for information concerning

you which may be held by this Agency.

We have made a careful search of our holdings and have found

the documents listed below which meet your request. The first 12

are copies of photographs of letters. The next four are copies of

your correspondence with this Agency in 1967 and 1971. Item 17 is

a routing slip, from which the names of certain Agency employees

have been deleted, pursuant to subsection (j)(1) of the Privacy

Act. Item 16 is an Agency cable which, for reasons which I shall

explain, is not releasable.

(1) Envelope, 26 September 1960, from John P. Fritz,

Washington, D.C., to Tom Kaselan, President, World

Workers Union, Tartu, Estonia, USSR, with enclosed

press releases.

(2) Envelope and letter, 7 November 1960, Fritz to Kaselan.

(3) Envelope and letter, 13 November 1960, Fritz to Kaselan.

(4) Envelope and letter, 1 February 1961, from John Paul

Fritz in Florida to 1%raselan, enclosing envelope and

letter from Friends Meeting of W /ashington, 17 January

1961, to .John P. Fritz in Miami.

(5) Envelope and letter, 20 February 1961, Kaselan to

John Paul Fritz in Miami.

(6) Envelope and letter, 23 April 1961, John Paul Fritz

-In Miami to Editorial Board, Moscow News, Moscow.

Encloses press release from Press Department, Embassy oWT#o&

(18) Agency cable, 23 October 1973. Not releasable, pursuant
to subsections (j)(1) and (k)(1) of the Privacy Act.

For your information, subsection (j)(1) applies to material

which the Director of Central Intelligence is authorized to with-

hold from disclosure -- in this instance, the names of certain

Agency employees, insofar as they pertain to intelligence sources

and methods, and the names of private individuals, other than
yourself, in the interests of their own privacy. Subsection

(k)(1) applies to material which has properly been classified
under Sections 1 and 5(B) of Executive Order 11652.

The deciding officer with respect to item 17 was the Director

of Personnel; with respect to item 18, the Chief of Services Staff.

These are the system managers of the records systems from which
these items were recovered. Under the provisions of the Act, I
am advising you of your right to appeal their decisions, through

ne. If you elect to do so, I will see that your appeal reachcs

the appropriate senior official.

.,. ,... ...... _ Sincere ly,

'~ Gene F. Wilson
Infornation and Privacy Coordinator

[{nclosures
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